



Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: *This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.*

Thank you

From: Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2012 3:19 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury)
Cc: Byrne, Randall (TREASURY)
Subject: FW: Follow-up to Flint Water Assessment Meeting

Ed,

Regarding today's meeting on the Flint project:

- I think we finally agreed on a January 10 meeting with the group from Flint. Who do you want to organize this?
- The final report from TYJT is due January 15. Are we going to want a final presentation from them or do we just accept the report?

Eric Cline | Unit Operations Specialist - Office of Fiscal Responsibility
State of Michigan | Michigan Department of Treasury
430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 335-2078 | cliner1@michigan.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: *This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments* Thank you.

-----Original Message-----

From: David Guastella [<mailto:DGuastel@tyjt.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 12:11 PM
To: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury); Cline, Richard (Treasury)
Subject: RE: R. Eric Cline

Eric

I will be copying you on the email communications as needed now that I know you're the PM. Please let me know if you would like to meet so that I can fill you in on the status of things.

Regarding, information from Flint, it has been challenging to get all the information we have requested. I don't yet know the impact on the schedule, but I will keep you updated.

Please email or call me (313-402-0354) if you have any questions.

Dave

From: Koryzno, Edward (Treasury) [KoryznoE@michigan.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 04, 2012 1:16 PM
To: David Guastella
Subject: FW: R. Eric Cline

Dave

Below is Eric's contact information:

Ph: 517-373-2078

Cliner1@michigan.gov<mailto:Cliner1@michigan.gov>

[cid:image001.jpg@01CDD221.A329ED00]

Edward B. Koryzno, Jr. | Administrator - Office of Fiscal Responsibility State of Michigan | 430 W. Allegan Street, 1st Floor | Lansing, MI 48922
(517) 373-4415 | (517) 373-0633 (fax)
KoryznoE@michigan.gov<mailto:KoryznoE@michigan.gov>

P Think Green! Don't print this e-mail unless you need to.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, and any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain information that is confidential and protected from disclosure under the law. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail, and delete/destroy all copies of the original message and attachments.

Thank you